ITEM 5

June 8, 2012

RESOLUTION

PROFESSORS EMERITUS

WHEREAS, the following faculty members have retired from the University of South

Alabama:
James Downey, Ph.D., Professor, Physiology
Michael Harpen, M.D., Professor, Radiology
James Parker, Ph.D., Professor, Physiology
and,

WHEREAS, the Dean of the College of Medicine and the Vice President for Health

Sciences duly recommend them,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees of the University of
South Alabama hereby appoints the aforenamed individuals to the rank of Emeritus Professor
with the rights and privileges thereunto appertaining, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees of the University of South
Alabama, in recognition of their noteworthy accomplishments and dedicated service to the
University of South Alabama, wishes to convey its deep appreciation to these individuals.
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MEMORANDUM

TO: V. Gordon Moulton

President
FROM: Ronald D. Franks, M.D. /

Vice President for Health Scw{lces
Professor of Psychiatry

SUBJECT:  Professors Emeriti Recommendation

DATE: May 22, 2012

In accordance with the recommendation of the faculty, Chairs of the respective disciplines, and
Dean Strada, I recommend that each faculty listed below be granted professor emeritus status

upon your approval and that of the Board of Trustees.

Michael Harpen, Ph.D., Professor, Radiology

James M. Downey, Ph.D., Professor of Physiology
James C. Parker, Ph.D., Professor of Physiology
RDF/cwe N/k
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